
McKenna, Neil

From: Kim, Sabrina
Sent: Monday, April 13, 2020 1:20 PM
To: Stickney, Matt; Krizus, Astrid
Subject: RE: PM remarks tomorrow: procurement updates

Hi there — yes, on it!

Astrid — I will circle back v soon.

From: Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Sent: Monday, April 13, 2020 1:19 PM
To: Krizus, Astrid <Astrid.Krizus@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Cc: Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: PM remarks tomorrow: procurement updates

Thanks Astrid.

Adding Sabrina from issues who is helping me manage the procurement fun. We're looking to get you numbers on
plane arrivals over the weekend and contents. Here is our current understanding:

- 3 cargo flights from Cargojet and Air Canada, plus one Air Canada flight exclusively for the province of Quebec

Sabrina — can you work to figure out what's on board and we're comfortable saying tomorrow? I know there are
significant amounts of N95 masks.

Thanks,

Matt

From: Krizus, Astrid <Astrid.Krizus@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Sent: Monday, April 13, 2020 1:03 PM
To: Stickney, Matt <Matt.Sticknev@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: PM remarks tomorrow: procurement updates

Hi Matt,

I know we're looking to include some procurement updates from over the weekend in the PM remarks for tomorrow

morning. If you have any info, please let me know!

Thanks,
Astrid

Astrid Krizus
Speechwriter I Reclactrice de discours
Office of the Prime Minister I Cabinet du premier ministre
613-957-5566
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